



United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of America OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

May 7, 2025

Mr. Christopher Ryals
Whitney Oil & Gas, LLC
c/o EAG Services
P.O. Box 131328
Houston, Texas 77219

Dear Mr. Ryals:

The N Sand, Reservoir E (Unit 8), in the South Pass Block 27 Field, Agreement No. 14-08-0001-11687, consisted of portions of Leases OCS 0352, 0353, 0693, and 0694, and Louisiana State Leases 1011 and 1012. The last reported production date was January 31, 2024.

Since a suspension has not been ordered or approved and no production, drilling or well reworking operations have commenced for more than 90 days, the N Sand, Reservoir E (Unit 8), in the South Pass Block 27 Field, automatically terminated April 30, 2024, in accordance with Article 11 of the Unit Agreement. If you have any questions, contact Mr. Brant Cole at (504) 736-2635 or brant.cole@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

**DANIEL
DAUTERIVE**

Digitally signed by DANIEL
DAUTERIVE
Date: 2025.05.07 10:54:00
-05'00'

for Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development

cc: Mr. Byron Miller
Geology, Engineering and Lands Administrator - Geology, Engineering and Lands Division
State of Louisiana
Department of Natural Resources – Office of Mineral Resources
Post Office Box 2827
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-2827